
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

What's the story here? 

Steve 

Reynolds, Steve 

14 November 2007 13:16 
Ney, Scott; Benn, Pauline 

FW: Document control 
Doc control process - AG - 5th November 2007.doc 

From: Tony Glazebrook [mailto:Tony.Glazebrook@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 14 November 2007 10: 59 
To: Chandler, Jason; Reynolds, Steve 
Cc: Linda Melville; David Crawley; Damian Sharp; Gabrielle Bedwell; Kirsty Wilson; Gavin Murray; Lindsay Murphy 
Subject: FW: Document control 

Hi Guys, 

Unauthorised backslide 1 has occurred today - this is not as agreed and needs to be corrected immediately pse: 

- ----Original Mes s age- - ---
From: collaboration@pbworldprojects . co . uk [mailto : col laboration@pbworldprojects . co . uk ] 
Sent: 14 No vember 2007 10 : 05 
To: Linda Melvil le 
Subj ect : Col l abora t i on message from Edinb urgh Tram@pbworl d . com Cr e a ted d o cument : 
ULE90130-05- PHH-00024 - Sect ion SB Photos . pdf 

To : Linda Melvi l le (TIE) , 

Paul ine Be n n ( PB ) c r e a ted documen t 'ULE90130-05- PHH- 00024 - Sect ion SB Photos . pd f' on 
Nov 14, 2007 1 1 : 0 4 AM GMT+Ol : 00 . 

I t em locat ion : 
Edinb urgh Tr am\TIE\ Programme Act ivit y Comple t ions\Accommod a t ion & Boundary 
Wo r ks\SDS42 440\ULE90 130- 05-PHH- 0002 4 - Secti on SB Phot os . pdf 

Li n k t o document: 
http : //www . pbworl d p roject s . co . uk/hc/hc?d=dq&fiid=l294626&rp =y 

This message was sent from Hummi ngbi r d Col l abora t i on . Do not r eply t o this message . To 
obta in help on how to c hange your messaging opti ons c l ick on t he fo l l owi ng url: 
http : //www . pbworl dprojects . co . uk/hc/help/en/messaging help . html 

As I said below, we agreed that w.e.f. 12'h Nov all docs would be transferred to Sharepoint, and not to continue with 
Collaborate as has happened above. 

Furthermore, I am still awaiting the answer to the absolutely critical question highlighted th US below. 

We really, really need your help on this. In any case, it's in SOS' interest - to ease the flow of CEC approvals as well 
as to forestall a deluge of lnfraco questions. 

All the best, 

Tony 
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From: Tony Glazebrook 
Sent: 08 November 2007 12:43 
To: Chandler, Jason 
Cc: Linda Melville; David Crawley; Gavin Murray; Lindsay Murphy; Elaine Ross; Gabrielle Bedwell; Kirsty Wilson; Colin 
Kerr; 'Reynolds, Steve'; Duncan Fraser - CEC; Jim Harries (Transdev); Roger Jones (Transdev); Andy Steel - TSS; 
Steven Bell; Susan Clark; Alastair Richards -TEL; Dolan, Alan 
Subject: Document control 

Hi Jason, 

To confirm that we discussed the attached doc. control process today and that you agreed that it would be enacted as 
written . 

Can you please ensure that , as it says, all doc issues w.e.f. next Monday 12'h November 2007, fully and completely 
follow the process. 

Can you also tell me asap please by when the batch index lists 
referred to in point 2b of the attachment herein will be completed -
they are absolutely essential to unequivocal location of docs by all 
stakeholders. 

Thanks, 

Tony 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed 
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material . If you are not the intended 
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender inunediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it . 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business 
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system 
performance . TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under 
its control . 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by 
this e-mail . It is the recipient ' s responsibility to scan this e-mail and any 
attachments for computer viruses . 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of 
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to 
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request . 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No . SC230949 . Registered office - City Chambers , 
High Street, Edinburgh, EHl lYT . 
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